

Curriculum Vitae



Personal Profile.

NAME: QISMAT ULLAH KHAN
Email: qismatuk@gmail.com
Village Address: Heabak Malik Shah Surani Bannu.
Contact # 0301-8080775 - 0522268589
DOB: 06-02-1982 (Six February nineteen Eighty Two)
Father Name: Gul Nazif Khan

Value add:

I am young, confident, hardworking, and reliable person. I possess a friendly disposition with good sense of humor. I can work well under pressure, either as an individual or a part of team. Combined with my dedication, determination and hard work, the same shall help me go up to the Specialist ladder.

Experience:

worked as a “**driver**” at water management (project) since Jan 2003 to Mar 2007
Worked as a “**driver**” at chief minister of kpk akram khan durani since Jun 2007 to 2012
Worked as a “**driver**” at unicef food program in peace d.i.khan since Apr 2012 to Feb 2015.
Worked as a “**ware house incharge**” at taj company pvt. Since Mar 2016 to 2018

Educational Information:

S.NO	CERTIFICATE/Degree	SESSION	DIVISION	BOARD/UNIVERSITY
1	SSC	1999	1 ST	BISE BANNU
2	F.A	2001	1 ST	BISE BANNU

Communication Skill

LANGUAGE	SPEAKING ABILITY	WRITING ABILITY
English	Excellent	Excellent
Urdu	Excellent	Excellent
Pashto	Excellent	Excellent

Computer Skill

Microsoft Office
Inpage
Typing
Internet